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~Docket No. 50-397

Nr. J. V. Parrish (Nail Drop 1023)
Assistant Managing Director, Operations
Washington Public Power Supply System
P. 0. Box 968
Richland, Washington 99352-0958

Dear Hr. Parrish:

June 2, 199

SUBJECT'LOSEOUT OF GENERIC LETTER 89-19, "REQUEST FOR ACTION RELATED TO

RESOLUTION OF UNRESOLVED SAFETY ISSUE A-47 'SAFETY IMPLICATION OF

CONTROL SYSTEMS IN LWR NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS'URSUANT TO 10 CFR

50.54(f)," FOR WNP-2 (TAC NO. M75019)

Enclosed is the NRC Safety Evaluation (SE) addressing the BWR Owners'roup
(BWROG) response, dated April 2, 1990, to the above subject. Based on the
staff's review of the response and the cost/safety benefit analysis, the staff
has concluded that upgrading the existing automatic overfill protection
systems to achieve additional separation is not warranted. Your letter, dated
March 19, 1990 (G02-90-057), stated that you had reviewed your design against
the Generic Letter (GL) and determined that your design was acceptable.

Furthermore, your letter provided a discussion of your review of procedures
and training in response to the Generic Letter (GL) for your facility. Your
plant-specific response confirms that your plant provides a satisfactory
design for the overfill protection and also has the Technical Specifications,
procedures, and training addressing all the GL recommendations. Your
confirmation provides an adequate basis to consider NRR's review of your
response complete. Further NRC review, if any, will be performed by
inspection or audit.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (301)
504-1323.

Sincerely,
Originak signed bYt'

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page

James W. Clifford, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate IV-3
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Docket No. 50-397

Mr. J. V. Parrish (Hail Drop 1023)
Assistant Managing Director, Operations
Washington Public Power Supply System
P. 0. Box 968
Richland, Washington 99352-0958

Dear Hr. Parrish:

June 2, 1

SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF GENERIC LETTER 89-19, "REQUEST FOR ACTION RELATED TO
RESOLUTION OF UNRESOLVED SAFETY ISSUE A-47 'SAFETY IMPLICATION OF
CONTROL SYSTEMS IN LWR NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS'URSUANT TO 10 CFR
50.54(f)," FOR WNP-2 (TAC NO. M75019)

Enclosed. is the NRC Safety Evaluation (SE) addressing the BWR Owners'roup
(BWROG) response, dated April 2, 1990, to the above subject. Based on the
staff's review of the response'and the cost/safety benefit analysis, the staff
has concluded that upgrading the existing automatic overfill protection
systems to achieve additional separation is not warranted. Your letter, dated
March 19, 1990 (G02-90-057), stated that you had reviewed your design against
the Generic Letter (GL) and determined that your design was acceptable.

Furthermore, your letter provided a discussion of your review of procedures
and training in response to the Generic Letter (GL) for your facility. Your
plant-specific response confirms that your plant provides a satisfactory
desig'n for the overfill protection and also has the Technical Specifications,
procedures, and training addressing all the GL recommendations. Your
confirmation provides an adequate basis to consider NRR's review of your
response complete. Further NRC review, if any, will be performed by
inspection or audit.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (301)
504-1323.

Sincerely,

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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Docket No. 50-397

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, b.C. 2055&0001

3une 2, 1994

Hr. J. V. Parrish (Hail Drop 1023)
Assistant Hanaging Director, Operations
Washington Public Power Supply System
P. 0. Box 968
Richland, Washington 99352-0958

Dear Hr. Parrish:

SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF GENERIC LETTER 89-19, "REVEST FOR ACTION RELATED TO
RESOLUTION OF UNRESOLVED SAFETY ISSUE A-47 'SAFETY IHPLICATION OF
CONTROL SYSTEHS IN LWR NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS'URSUANT TO 10 CFR
50.54(f)," FOR WNP-2 (TAC NO. H75019)

Enclosed is the NRC Safety Evaluation (SE) addressing the BWR Owners'roup
(BWROG) response, dated April 2, 1990, to the above subject. Based on the
staff's review of the response and the cost/safety benefit analysis, the staff
has concluded that upgrading the existing automatic overfill protection
systems to achieve additional separation is not warranted. Your letter, dated
Harch 19, 1990 (G02-90-057), stated that you had reviewed your design against
the Generic Letter (GL) and determined that your design was acceptable.

Furthermore, your letter provided a discussion of your review of procedures
and training in response to the Generic Letter (GL) for your facility. Your
plant-specific response confirms that your plant provides a satisfactory
design for the overfill protection and also has the Technical Specifications,
procedures, and training addressing all the GL recommendations. Your
confirmation provides an adequate basis to consider NRR's review of your
response complete. Further NRC review, if any, will be performed by
inspection ot audit.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (301)
504-1323.

Sincerely,

d~M~Q
J es W. Clifford, Senior Project Manager-=-
Project Directorate IV-3
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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Mr. J. V. Parrish WPPSS Nuclear Project No. 2
Washington Public Power Supply System (WNP-2)

CC:
Hr. J. H. Swailes
WNP-2 Plant Manager
Washington Public Power Supply System
P. 0. Box 968
Richland, Washington 99352-0968

G. E. C. Doupe, Esq. (Hail Drop 396)
Washington Public Power Supply System
3000 George Washington Way
Richland, Washington 99352-0968

Hr. Warren Bishop, Chairman
Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
P. 0. Box 43172
Olympia, Washington 98504-3172

Hr. H. K. Kook (Hail Drop PE20)
WNP-2 Licensing Manager
Washington Publi"c Power Supply System
P. 0. Box 968
Richland, Washington 99352-0968

Mr. Paul R. Bemis (Hail Drop PE20)
Regulatory Programs Manager
Washington Public Power Supply System
P. 0. Box 968
Richland, Washington 99352-0968

Regional Administrator, Region IV
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Harris Tower & Pavilion
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Arlington, Texas 76011-8064

Chairman
Benton County Board of Commissioners
P. 0. Box 69
Prosser, Washington 99350-0190

Hr. R. C. Barr
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. 0. Box 69
Richland, Washington 99352-0968

M. H. Philips, Jr., Esq.
Winston & Strawn
1400 L Street, NW.

Washington, DC 20005-3502
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